
 
 

 
Questions and Answers No. 1 

Request for Proposal MDM0031032279 
MHBE Fulfillment Services RFP 

June 14, 2017 
 

Ladies/Gentlemen: This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information 
contained in the above referenced RFP. Nothing in MHBE’s response to these questions is to be 
construed as agreement to or acceptance by the MHBE of any statement or interpretation on the part of 
the Offeror. 

 
1.  Question: Would you please make the Bid Holder List show on eMaryland Marketplace so we 
can see what Primes are interested in this RFP? 
 
Response: The MHBE does not allow for electronic responses to the eMM posting, therefore there is no 
bid holder list to share. Additionally, this bid is listed as an unrestricted bid. 
 
2.  Question: Who in the incumbent and do you have their contact name, email, phone? 
 
Response: Fulfillment services were previously incorporated in the Consolidated Service Center (CSC) 
RFP MDM0031006966 issued on February 11, 2013.   
 
3.  Question: Who is the incumbent vendor and where are they located? 
 
Response: Fulfillment services were previously incorporated in the Consolidated Service Center (CSC) 
RFP MDM0031006966 issued on February 11, 2013.   
 
4.  Question: How much was spent on this project last year? 
 
Response:   The not-to-exceed amount for Fulfillment services as provided under the current 
Consolidated Service Center Contract was $2.9M for the period July 2016 - April 2017 
 
5.  Question: Were there any pain points for this contract in the past? 
 
Response:  There were no pain points last year. 
 
6.  Question: What are the specs (page count, dimensions, paper stock, ink color, fold/binding types, 
etc.) for the Notices and Appendices A-L? 
 
Response:  
 
For Appendices A-K see specs in chart below: 
 



 
 

  Page 
Count 

Dimensions Paper Stock Ink Color Fold/Binding 
Type 

Appendix A 1 Standard Size 
Business Envelope 
9 ½” x 4” 

Standard 
Copy Paper 
Weight 

Black None 

Appendix B 1 5 ½” x 8 ½” Card stock Black None 

Appendix C 1 9” x 12” window 
envelope 

Standard 
Copy Paper 
Weight 

Black/Red None 

Appendix D 1 8 ½” x 14” Card Stock Black/Red Trifold 

Appendix E 4 8 ½” x 11” Card Stock Black/Red Bound 

Appendix F 4 32” x 11” Standard 
Copy Paper 
Weight 

Black/Red Trifold 

Appendix G 5 8 ½” x 11” Standard 
Copy Paper 
Weight 

Black/Red Trifold 

Appendix H 1 5 ½” x 8 ½” Card Stock Black/Red None 

Appendix I 5 8” x  9 ¾” Card Stock Black/Red and 
Blue 

Trifold 

Appendix J 1 3 ¾” x 8 ½” Standard 
Copy Paper 
Weight 

Black Trifold 



 
 

Appendix K 20 8 ½” x 11” Standard 
Copy Paper 
Weight 

Black Bound 

MCO 
Provider 
Network 
Directory 

Range 
from 
25-200 

8 1/2" x 11" Standard 
Copy Paper 
Weight 
Printed 
Double 
Sided 

Black Bound 

For Appendix L: 
 
Page counts of notices can vary from 1 page to 16, depending on the nature and intent of the notice.  
Paper stock is standard copy paper weight, ink color is black and white and letters are typically tri-folded 
to fit into a letter size window envelope.   
 
7 Question: Can the prime contractor be located out of state if they are partnering with a MWBE 
subcontractor in the state of Maryland? And if so, what contract functions are required to be performed in 
Maryland? 
 
Response: No, all services provided under this RFP must be completed in a facility located within the 
State of Maryland within 100 miles of zip code 21202.  
 
8.  Question: All of our employees have been through and United States Office of Personnel 
Management Public Trust Clearance (Form SF85P). Will this meet the background check requirement for 
employees? 
 
Response: According to our research OPM offers three levels of trust, High, Moderate and Low. All of 
which have different levels of background investigation.  In addition it is unclear, regardless of the Trust 
Level, whether or not the background check will fully meet the requirements of the RFP because OPM 
does not release or disclose the exact nature of the investigation.  Therefore it will be sole the 
responsibility of the offeror to clearly identify how the proposed background checks will meet the 
requirements of that in the RFP.  It is recommended that offerors should fully research the feasibility 
before proposing any alternative.  
 
9.  Question: Are we to include postage in the per page printing cost? It might be in the RFP, but I 
can’t find it. 
 
Response: Yes; as cited in 3.1 Introduction, the Contractor shall be fully responsible for the graphic 
design, printing, forms fulfillment, mailing and postage and all costs associated with all MCO enrollment 
materials and outbound correspondence specified in the RFP. 3.2 Scope of Work - estimated postage 
should be factored into printing costs. 
 
10.  Question: On the System Generated Notices: How many versions of notices are there and how 



 
 

many pages per notice?  
 
Response: 
 
The attached List of Notices reflects the varieties and respective page counts.  Notices are printed 2-sided 
and often require an inserted 2-sided language sheet.  Notices content is subject to change. 
 
Response: 
 
11.  Question: On the System Generated Notices & Manual Notice Production: Are there any 
additional inserts that might be inserted something like a language sheet? 
 
Response: Yes; a two-sided language sheet is added to notices as an insert if it is not already included in 
the electronic file. 
 
12. Question: On the pricing excel sheet, I didn’t see a place to put the MCO Directory printing cost. 
 
Response: Per Amendment 1, Attachment E - Financial Proposal Form has been updated to include a line 
item for MCO Provider Network Directory as described in Section 3.2.  
 
 13.  Question: Has the State posted the pre-proposal conference summary yet? Will the State provide 
an attendance list for the conference? 
 
Response: Yes, the pre-proposal conference summary and attendee list was posted to eMM and the 
MHBE Procurement website on June 6, 2017. 
  
14.  Question: Who is the current incumbent? 
 
Response: Fulfillment services were previously incorporated in the Consolidated Service Center (CSC) 
RFP MDM0031006966 issued on February 11, 2013. 
  
15.  Question: Are there any MBE goals or preferences for this RFP? If so, would those apply to 
firms certified nationally with the NMSDC / minority certified in several other states? 
 
Response: There are no MBE goals or preferences for this RFP.  
 
16.  Question: Section 3.12 references a SOC 2 Type 2 Audit Report requirement. Would having a 
HITRUST certification be an acceptable alternative? 
 
Response: HITRUST certification would not be an acceptable alternative. 
 
Date Issued: June 14, 2017 
Michelle Compton 
Procurement Officer 


